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Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from Informatics!!!

Many thanks for the signed copy of the agreement. Attached is the countersigned copy of the agreement for
your records.

Congratulations to both of us on becoming an official partner. I take this opportunity to thank you for
all your assistance and look forward to a fruitful association in the future.

And also we request you to incorporate the "Indexed in J-Gate Logo" on your Journal Web page with the
hyperlink to https://jgateplus.com/
I have attached the logo also with this email.

Notes:

Please notify us of any changes to your publication (publication schedule, title name, or publisher,
Changes in section policy( Open access to subscription or vice versa) by emailing your regular J-Gate
data contact Content Licensing Team(jgatelicensing@informaticsglobal.com).

Thanks & Regards,

Chaya V

Production Supervisor

Informatics Publishing Limited |

No. 194, R V Road, Basavanagudi | Bangalore - 560004 | India |

Tel: +91 (0) 80-4038-7777 (Extn. 3028) |

Web: informaticsglobal.com<https://www.informaticsglobal.com/> | E-mail:
jgatelicensing@informaticsglobal.com<mailto:jgatelicensing@informaticsglobal.com>

From: JGate licensing <jgatelicensing@informaticsglobal.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 9:48 AM

To: jpar.editor@jparonline.com <jpar.editor@jparonline.com>
Subject: Re: Submission of agreement form for indexing of JPAR

Dear Sir/Madam,

Many thanks for the Signed License Agreement.
Counter Signed copy will be sent to you at the earliest.

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
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From: jpar.editor@jparonline.com <jpar.editor@jparonline.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 6:46 PM

To: Jcoordinator Informatics

Subject: Submission of agreement form for indexing of JPAR

Dear Sir

I Dr. Bhabani Shankar Nayak, Editor in Chief of Journal of
Pharmaceutical Advanced Research here with submitting the agreement
form duly signed by me for indexing the JPAR in your esteemed
Organisation (J GATE) for your kind reference.

Please find out the attached file.

Thanking you

Looking forward for your consideration for indexing of JPAR
With regards

Dr. B.S. Nayak

Editor In Chief

Journal of Pharmaceutical Advanced Research
jpar.editor@jparonline.com, bsnayak@jparonline.com, 9938860284
Web address: http://www.jparonline.com.
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